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TO:	 St. Louis Area Residents

FROM:	 Frank Bommarito

RE:	 Who’s Doing The People’s 			 

	 Business?

I got quite a few responses to my multi-task article in last Sunday’s Post, where 

I expressed concern about today’s two political parties being bogged down with 

political issues and neglecting the people’s business.

That multi-task article motivated a young couple to call me and tell me the true story 

of their four-year-old son who had a persistent high fever for two days.  Even though 

they had healthcare coverage, and were still fairly happy with the coverage under the 

Affordable Healthcare Act, because of their premium being increased five times since 

its inception, they reluctantly went to the emergency room.

The treatment for their son at the emergency room consisted of a popsicle and one 

dose of Zofran, and the procedure seemed to help.  At the end of the two hour visit, 

the young couple were presented with a $600 copay bill with the option to pay in 

check, cash or credit card.

The parents are both school teachers, and the five time premium increase plus a $600 

copay might be a drop in the bucket for Washington, but it’s a life changer for this 

young family and would be for most hard-working Americans.

I’m just a car salesman, but if I were a politician and liked my job, I’d be working hard 

for the people’s business.

The Bommarito Race to the Savings Sales Event is going on now at every Bommarito 

Automotive Group location.  With every new or preowned purchase, you will receive 

two tickets to the Inaugural Bommarito Automotive Group 500 IndyCar race at 

Gateway Motorsports Park on August 26, 2017.  And now through August 16th, stop 

by any Bommarito Automotive Group showroom to register to win an all-inclusive 

VIP Race Experience and the opportunity to ride in an Indy car on race day.  

We’re in your neighborhood.

Where price sells cars.

Bommarito for all your Sales-Service-Parts and Collision Repair

Sincerely, 

Frank J. Bommarito

Frank J. Bommarito

CEO & Founder

Bommarito Automotive Group


